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                 DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY   

                      P. O. BOX 4502


                            ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA  22204-4502


IN REPLY









5 March 2009

REFER TO:
PL62

Amendment A:  Issued to answer first round of contracator questions, to establish dates for posting responses to Federal Business Opportunities, and to update Point of Contact (POC) information.

SUBJECT:  
Broad Agency Announcement #BAA-CTO-09-01



Rapid Architecture and Web Support 


DISA, Chief Technology Office Advanced Concepts Division 
1.  In accordance with FAR 35.016, DISA is soliciting innovative research proposals in four main areas of interest:  Command and Control and Content Sharing; Information Sharing; GIG Network Infrastructure; and GIG Network Operations (NetOps).  Proposed research should investigate innovative approaches that enable revolutionary advances in science, devices, or systems state-of-the-art.  

2.  Contractor questions for this round are as follows:


Question 1:  What exactly is the customer expecting to receive by the due date?  

 
Answer:  Please review Section II, Proposal Considersations Period, for BAA 



expectations.

Question 2:  Has a budget been established for this solicitation?


Answer:  A budget has not been established for this solicitation.

Question 3:  Who is the incumbent of the contract?


Answer:  There is not an incumbent contractor.

Question 4:  Does the three page summary proposal “Abstract” page limit requirement include a 
cover page and Section 1, Administrative in the 3 page limit?


Answer:  The three page limit does not include the cover or administrative pages.

Question 5:  Is the total page count for both sections of the abstract three (3) pages or can it be 
four (4) (as dictated by the individual Section I and II instructions), specifically one (1) page for 
Section I – Administrative and 3 pages for Section II – Technical?


Answer:  The total page count for the Abstract Proposal is as follows:  1 cover sheet 


page, 1 
administrative page, and 3 proposal summary pages.

Question 6:  We would like to be able to clarify Section C2 – Cloud computing; Could we 
engage in a conversation with those who crafted C2?


Answer:  All questions or concerns related to any area of the BAA should be submitted in 

writing.  There will be no discussions at this time.
3.  All questions asked for this round have been addressed.  Future questions will be answered once a month at the beginning of the month (no later than the 5th day) and posted to the Federal Business Opportunities website.
4.  The Contracting Officer (KO) for this requirement has changed from Ms. Terry G,. Stenerson to Mr. Edward S. Frank.  The Contract Specialist remains the same.  The KO’s contact information is as follows:


Edward S. Frank


DITCO-NCR (PL62)


PHONE:  703.681.0327


EMAIL:  Edward.Frank@disa.mil








Respectfully,








//signed//








EDWARD S. FRANK







Contracting Officer

